CITY OF TEMECULA
AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk
DATE: November 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Adopt the 2024 Conflict of Interest Code

PREPARED BY: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk
RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council adopt a resolution entitled:
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
TEMECULA ADOPTING THE CITY’S 2024 CONFLICT OF
INTEREST CODE

BACKGROUND: Government Code Section 87306.5 requires the biennial adoption of
a Conflict of Interest Code. As the Code reviewing body under the Political Reform Act, the City
Council accepted the Notice of Draft Amendments and reviewed the proposed changes to the
City’s Conflict of Interest Code at its September 24, 2024 City Council meeting. The attached
resolution makes the proposed changes to the Code based on conditions occurring since the last
update in 2022. The Notice of Intent was published for the requisite public comment period. No
comments were received. The proposed amendments reflect title changes of positions that already
exist in the Code and/or the addition of positions based on an examination of their involvement in
the decision-making process. The City Attorney, City Clerk and Executive Management staff have
reviewed the proposed changes and concur with the recommendation.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Biennial Notice
2. Resolution

3. Exhibit A



